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For the year ended 31 December 2005

GENERAL INFORMATION

Shenzhou International Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated as an exempted company with limited liability in the
Cayman Islands on 23 June 2005. The address of its registered office is
Century Yard, Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681 GT,
George Town, Grand Cayman, British West Indies. The Company’s
shares have been listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Main Board”) since 24 November 2005.

The Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) is principally engaged
in the manufacture and sale of knitwear products (the “Knitwear
Business”). Details of the principal subsidiaries of the Group are set

out in Note 9 to the financial statements.

In the opinion of the directors, the ultimate holding company of the
Company is Worldon (Hong Kong) Limited (“Worldon”), a company

incorporated in Hong Kong.

These financial statements are presented in Renminbi (“RMB") unless
otherwise stated. These financial statements have been approved for
issue by the Board of Directors on 10 April 2006.
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2. SEEEARGREE 2. GROUP REORGANISATION AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION
() SEHEHA (@) Group reorganisation
EARAEER  AARETERREER Before the formation of the Group, the Knitwear Business
k4 BEEEEREEAMEE ([BEEX carried out by Mr. Ma Baoxing, Mr. Ma Jianrong and Mr. Huang
REB]) REMESEKIIHITBRER Guanlin (the “Ma Private Group”), substantial shareholders of
REBXREFRAT ([RELEE]) UK the Company, was conducted by Worldon and i 5k S8 B %35 &
HENMB D RET  HPEEE AR AR 2T (Ningbo Rongrong Industrial Investment Co., Ltd.;
AEBETHEBARUARTXREETHE “Rongrong Industrial”) and their subsidiaries, which include
AR (GBI TEZEAA]D certain subsidiaries now comprising the Group and certain other
companies as set out below (the “Non-transferred Companies”):
FERREEEFENRE
Equity interests hold by
Ma Private Group
BE-ZZNF BE-ZTIF
+=HA=+—-H ®HAZ=T+-H
LHEE A @EA
Year Five months
ended ended
AR ER Company name 31 December 2004 31 May 2005
BREMNBESEFRAA Ningbo Shenzhou Weaving Group Co., Ltd.

(rekssE]l) (“Ningbo Weaving”) 100% 100%
SR EMNREFRA A Ningbo Shenzhou Garments Co., Ltd. 100% 100%
ZFEMNEEOBRAT Ningbo Shenzhou Import & Export Co., Ltd.

(reRMEEDO D ("Shenzhou Import & Export”) 100% 100%
BIR KB RE Ningbo Economic and Technical Development

HMNHEXEREEAT Zone Shenzhou Garments Co., Ltd. 100% 100%
8% B M KB g4 Ningbo Shenzhou Dagang Knitwear Co.,Ltd.

BRAE (THEMABED ("Shenzhou Dagang”) 100% 100%
s R ek Ningbo Shenzhou Shitong Knitwear Co., Ltd.

BRAR (TRMEE]) ("Shenzhou Shitong”) 100% 100%
B8R K H61 B 2 1E RO Ningbo Daxie Development Zone Shenzhou

BR &7 75 BR 2 &) Garments Co., Ltd. 100% 100%
BR KB LM E Ningbo Economic and Technical Development

HME B REFR AT Zone Shenzhou Knitwear and Garments Co., Ltd. 100% 100%
ERBLEDNEERAR Ningbo Laishang Printing Co., Ltd. 100% 100%
BRERSBYWERAD A Ningbo Qingfeng Weaving Co., Ltd. 100% 100%
BFAEEBREENE Ningbo Wuxing International Freight Agency

BHRAH Co., Ltd. 90% 90%
BFEREKRERAA Ningbo Qingfeng Garments Co., Ltd.

(MHERSI]) ("Qingfeng Garments”) 100% 100%
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

2. GROUP REORGANISATION AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION
(Continued)

(a)

Group reorganisation (Continued)

For the preparation of the listing of the shares of the Company,
the following reorganisation was carried out to transfer the
Knitwear Business and its related assets to Top Always
intermediate

Investments Limited (“Top Always”), an

investment holding company of the Group:

(i) Prior to 31 May 2005, the subsidiaries now comprising the
Group have acquired certain assets in relation to the
Knitwear Business from the Non-transferred Companies.
Effective 31 May 2005, the Non-transferred Companies

ceased their operations in the Knitwear Business.

(ii) During the year ended 31 December 2005, Top Always
issued ordinary shares to Worldon in exchange for the
equity interests in certain subsidiaries now comprising the

Group.

(iii) On 18 May 2005, Ningbo Shenzhou Knitwear Co., Ltd.
(“Shenzhou Knitwear”), a subsidiary of Top Always,
obtained 75% equity interests in Ningbo Yongmian
Fashion Garment Co., Ltd. (“Yongmian Fashion”), which
were ultimately held by Worldon and Rongrong Industrial,
for a cash consideration of approximately RMB
62,080,000.

As a result of the above reorganisation, all the Knitwear
Business was transferred to Top Always and its subsidiaries
effective 31 May 2005.

On 9 October 2005, the Company acquired the entire issued
share capital of Top Always through a share swap and became

the holding company of other companies comprising the Group.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

2. GROUP REORGANISATION AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION
(Continued)

(b)

Basis of presentation

As permitted by the Statement of Standard Accounting Practice
No. 27 “Accounting for Group Reconstructions” issued by Hong
Kong Institute of Certificated Public Accountants (“HKICPA"),
merger accounting is used to account for these transactions as
they are related to entities under common control, and the
ownership of the Ma Private Group have remained the same,
and the respective rights of each shareholder have remained

unchanged immediately before and after the reorganisation.

The consolidated financial statements present the consolidated
results, cashflows and financial position of the companies
comprising the Group as if the group structure had been in
existence throughout the years ended 31 December 2005 and
2004 and as if the Knitwear Business were transferred to the

Group as of the earliest period presented.

The Non-transferred Companies formed an integral part of the
Knitwear Business and were not managed separately from the
rest of the Knitwear Business before 31 May 2005. Accordingly,
the financial statements of the Non-transferred Companies have
been included in the consolidated financial statements up to 31
May 2005, the effective date when they ceased their operations
in the Knitwear Business. Except for the assets acquired by the
subsidiaries now comprising the Group as described in (a)
above, assets and liabilities retained by the Non-transferred
Companies as at 31 May 2005,
RMB516,458,000, are reflected in the consolidated financial
statements as a distribution made to the equity holders on 31
May 2005.

totaling approximately

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for the
acquisition of additional equity interests in subsidiaries
(including the Non-transferred Companies) by the Group during
the years ended 31 December 2005 and 2004.

Minority interests represent the interest of outside shareholders

in the operating results and net assets of the subsidiaries.

Shenzhou International Group Holdings Limited 65
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRS). The financial
statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention,
as modified by financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss, which are carried at fair value.

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
financial statements are set out below. These policies have been

consistently applied to all the years presented.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with HKFRS
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of
applying the Company’s accounting policies. The areas involving a
higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements

are disclosed in Note 5.

Certain new standards, amendments and interpretations to existing
standards (collectively “New Standards”) have been published by the
HKICPA that are effective for accounting periods beginning on or
after 1 December 2005 or later periods. The Group has not early
adopted the New Standards in the financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2005. The Group has already commenced an
assessment of the impact of these New Standards but is not yet in a
position to state whether these New Standards would have a

significant impact on its results of operations and financial position.
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395 (B3]
BB g LR E395

—HEER)
HBEREH(B=ZEARE-A

HKAS 39 and HKFRS 4

3. FEESBEMEHE) 3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

BHBEES EERA(BZZEZE~E—-HA—H HKAS 19 (Amendment) Employee Benefits (effective from 1 January 2006)
195 (BAT) )

BB EL BASERARRRZNAELRE HKAS 39 (Amendment) Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of Forecast Intragroup
2395 (B3T) HHMETEE (B2 XE Transactions (effective from 1 January 2006)

—B-BRER
BB LR AhBEHE(B-ZZxE-A HKAS 39 (Amendment) The Fair Value Option (effective from 1 January 2006)

Financial Guarantee Contracts (effective from

REBHERS —BREH) (Amendment) 1 January 2006)
B 5455 (155])

BERMBEREER BARMKBENEREER (B HKFRS 1 (Amendment) First-time Adoption of Hong Kong Financial Reporting
E15% (1BET) ZERE-A-HARER) Standards (effective from 1 January 2006)

EBUBRE BEERZBHARIE(B=F2 HKFRS 6 Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources
B E 63 RE—A-BREXN (effective from 1 January 2006)

& B IR & A BEERZBARIE(B=EZ HKFRS 6 (Amendment) Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources
ELACH)D RE—A-BREXN (effective from 1 January 2006)

BERUBRE ERMIA BREB-ZZLE- HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures
ERE 75 A—HBEHN) (effective from 1 January 2007)

BBEHER ZHHMBERE—ELABEE(BE=F A complementary Presentation of Financial Statements — Capital
F1RBRER ZLE-F-BEEXN Amendment to HKAS 1 Disclosures (effective from 1 January 2007)

i (EREBEERE BEZUREEREE(E=2Z HK (IFRIC)-Int 4 Determining whether an Arrangement contains
BRZEE)— RE—A-BREXN a Lease (effective from 1 January 2006)
BRES

B8 (EREERE HRE BERRESBEESH HK (IFRIC)-Int 5 Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning,
BRZE8)— EAREZEN (=22 RE Restoration and Environmental Rehabilitation Funds
BRESH —A-BREH) (effective from 1 January 2006)

i ERTBERE SHEBKRTS — BEXRETF HK (IFRIC)-Int 6 Liabilities arising from Participating in a Specific
BRZEE)— REEAMELEZEE Market — Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment
BEE6H (BE=2ZH5+=-A—H (effective from 1 December 2005)

(@) HEQHF

BEN)

MBAREASEBEEREEBFHRE
ENEREMARESHMBRELEHE
NEHER  RNTGEAEEREESS —
HER G REUTEITERNEERS
EREZETERENA -

(@) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group has the power

to govern the financial and operating policies generally

accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of the

voting rights. The existence and effect of potential voting rights

that are currently exercisable or convertible are considered

when assessing whether the Group controls another entity.
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3.

For the year ended 31 December 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Subsidiaries (Continued)

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on
transactions between group companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated but considered an
impairment indicator of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the

Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in subsidiaries
are stated at cost less provision for impairment losses. The
results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the

basis of dividend received and receivable.

Transactions with minority interests

Changes in the parent’s ownership interest in a subsidiary after
control is obtained that do not result in a loss of control is
accounted for as transactions between equity holders in their
capacity as equity holders. No gain or loss is recognised in profit
or loss on such changes. The carrying amount of the non-
controlling interest acquired or disposed is adjusted to reflect
the change in the parent’s interest in the subsidiary’s net assets.
Any difference between the amount by which the non-
controlling interest is so adjusted and the fair value of the
consideration paid or received, if any, is recognised directly in

equity and attributed to equity holders of the parent.

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant
influence but not control, generally accompanying a
shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.
Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity
method of accounting and are initially recognised at cost. The
Group’s investment in associates includes goodwill (net of any

accumulated impairment loss) identified on acquisition.



%A

i L

BE-_TTAF+_A=1+—HIFE

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3.

(d)

(e)

TEEHRESE ()

REBFRGBEATDNRBRFBREE
RiZEBmRPER M HEE KB E R

HEPEREPER - WBERREEHD
RIREZREERRE - LAKEELE
ENRNEBEMESHBEHENZEE QR
HYRE 5 (B8 AT H fth K 10 P LR 18
rEEBFEE - SERITMAEE  MAK
BEELENEBERIRRZBEATNXMAH
MIER SRR ©

—EXEB I BERSRHEMIRE 2 —
HEERKEXY MuABERERZ
2 B e 20 % £ EL At S 7 0 FRA B o — A
EOBLERE - RBELERRETRERM
EmE R ﬁ'ﬁ:ﬁ’“ﬁzﬂ[@&@iﬁéﬁiﬁ
Htt @BERBEEN D FHE R ©

ShME]RE

() HEEMRZIE

%

BRERNBEZER
E“ZEE““%‘%&%Z
¢ E®DGE - AEH
Z3 E%EEEEZIJJ EMEERE
T BEUBRERAARKEZ -
MAREBERQATHNEFNEE -

&
=

anr

“

S 0 ok
® O on
3 % m

iz

I
¥

/Wu

H

3.

For the year ended 31 December 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Associates (Continued)

The Group’s share of its associates’ post-acquisition profits or
losses is recognised in the consolidated income statement, and
its share of post-acquisition movements in reserves is recognised
in reserves. The cumulative post-acquisition movements are
adjusted against the carrying amount of the investment. When
the Group’s share of losses in an associate equals or exceeds its
interest in the associate, including any other unsecured
receivables, the Group does not recognise further losses, unless
it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the

associate.

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged
in providing products or services that are subject to risks and
returns that are different from those of other business
segments. A geographical segment is engaged in providing
products or services within a particular economic environment
that are subject to risks and returns that are different from

those of segments operating in other economic environments.

Foreign currency translation

(i)  Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the account of each of the Group'’s
entities are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates (the
“functional currency”). The functional currency of the
major operating entities of the Group is United States
Dollars (“USD"). The consolidated financial statements are
presented in RMB, which is the Company’s presentation

currency.

Shenzhou International Group Holdings Limited 69
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(e)

Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(i)

(iii)

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions
and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign

currencies are recognised in the income statement.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group entities
(none of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary
economy during the year ends) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(1) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at the

date of that balance sheet;

(2) income and expenses for each income statement are
translated at average exchange rates (unless this
average is not a reasonable approximation of the
cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on the
transaction dates, in which case income and

expenses are translated at the dates of the

transactions); and

(3) all resulting exchange differences are recognised as

a separate component of equity.
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3.

For the year ended 31 December 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

()

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses,
if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly

attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged to the income statement during the financial period in

which they are incurred.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to
write off the cost less impairment loss of each asset to its

residual value over its estimated useful life, as follows:

Buildings 20 years
Plant and machinery 10 years
Vehicles 5 years
Furniture, fittings and equipment 5 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and

adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater

than its estimated recoverable amount.

Construction-in-progress represents buildings, plant and
machinery under construction or pending installation and is
stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes
the costs of construction and acquisition. No provision for
depreciation is made on construction-in-progress until such time
as the relevant assets are completed and ready for intended
use. When the assets concerned are brought into use, the costs
are transferred to property, plant and equipment and

depreciated in accordance with the policy as stated above.
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3.

For the year ended 31 December 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(9)

(h)

(i)

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over
the fair value of the Group’s share of the net identifiable assets
of the acquired subsidiary at the date of acquisition. Goodwill
on acquisition of subsidiaries is included in intangible assets.
Goodwill is tested annually for impairment and carried at cost
less accumulated impairment losses. Gains and losses on the
disposal of an entity include the carrying amount of goodwill

relating to the entity sold.

Land use rights

All land in the People’s Republic of China (“Mainland China”) is
state-owned and no individual land ownership right exists. The
Group acquired the right to use certain land and the
consideration paid for such right are recorded as land use
rights, which are amortised over the use terms of 30 to 50 years

using the straight-line method.

Impairment of assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to
amortisation, which are at least tested annually for impairment
and are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. Assets that are subject to amortisation are
reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount
by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair
value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels
for which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-

generating units).
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3.

For the year ended 31 December 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

()]

(k)

U]

(m)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted average method.
The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises raw
materials, labor, other direct costs and related production
overheads (based on normal operating capacity) but excludes
borrowing costs. Net realisable value is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less applicable variable

selling expenses.

Accounts and bills receivable

Accounts and bills receivable are recognised initially at fair
value, generally equivalent to the original invoice amounts, and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less provision for impairment. A provision for
impairment of accounts and bills receivables is established when
there is objective evidence that the Group will not be able to
collect all amounts due according to the original terms of
receivables. The amount of the provision is the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the effective interest
rate. The amount of the provision is recognised in the income

statement.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held at

call with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with

original maturities of three months or less.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new

shares are shown in equity as a deduction from the proceeds.
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3.

For the year ended 31 December 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(n)

(o)

(p)

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated
at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the
income statement over the period of the borrowings using the

effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group
has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability

for at least 12 months after the balance sheet date.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are expensed as incurred.

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements. However, the deferred
income tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income
tax is determined using tax rates and laws that have been
enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date and
are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax

asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it
is probable that future taxable profit will be available against

which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries and associates, except
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference
can be controlled by the Group and it is probable that the

temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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3.

For the year ended 31 December 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(a)

(r)

(s)

Employee benefits

The Group’s contribution to the defined contribution retirement
schemes are expensed as incurred. The Group has no legal or
constructive obligations to pay further contributions if the
schemes do not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees the

benefits relating to employee in the current and prior periods.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is more
likely than not that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, and the amount has been reliably

estimated.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood
that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by
considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to
any one item included in the same class of obligations may be

small.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value, when
there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received

and the Group will comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and
recognised in the consolidated income statement over the
period necessary to match them with the costs they are

intended to compensate.

Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant
and equipment are included in non-current liabilities as
deferred government grants and are recognised in the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the expected lives of the

related assets.
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3.

For the year ended 31 December 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(t)

(u)

(v)

(w)

Revenue recognition

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the Group
entity has delivered products to the customer, the customer has
accepted the products and collectability of the related

receivables is reasonably assured.

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis using

the effective interest method.

Operating leases — as lessee

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the income

statement on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s financial statements in
the period in which the dividends are approved by the

Company'’s shareholders.

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be
a present obligation arising from past events that is not
recognised because it is not probable that outflow of economic
resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannot
be measured reliably. A contingent liability is not recognised
but is disclosed in the notes to the consolidated financial
statements, if any. When a change in the probability of an
outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it will then be

recognised as a provision.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(w)

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets (Continued)

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past
events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain event
not wholly within the control of the Group. Contingent assets
are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes to the
consolidated financial statements, if any, when an inflow of
economic benefits is probable. When the inflow is virtually

certain, an asset is recognised.

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(a)

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
market risk (including foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk
and concentration of customers and suppliers risk), credit risk

and liquidity risk.

(i) Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in Mainland China and exports
its products mainly to Japan. Most of the Group's
transactions, assets and liabilities are denominated in RMB
or USD. RMB is not freely convertible into other foreign

currencies.
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4.

For the year ended 31 December 2005

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(a)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(i)

(ii)

Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

Conversion of RMB into foreign currencies is subject to
rules and regulations of foreign exchange control
promulgated by Mainland China government. As at 31
December 2005, cash and bank balances (including
pledged bank deposits, bank deposits with initial term of
over three months and cash and cash equivalents) of
approximately RMB195,659,000 (2004: RMB265,875,000),
and borrowings of approximately RMB520,000,000 (2004:
RMB667,700,000), respectively, were denominated in RMB.
The remaining cash and bank balances of approximately
RMB388,147,000 (2004: RMB79,913,000) and borrowings
of approximately RMB38,737,000 (2004: RMB179,604,000),
respectively, were denominated in USD, Japanese Yen
("JPY") or Hong Kong Dollars (“HKD").

Foreign exchange risk arises from future commercial
transactions, recognised assets and liabilities and net
investments in foreign operations. The Group used
external forward foreign exchange contracts to manage
some of its foreign exchange risk.

Interest rate risk

The Group’s income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market interest
rates as the Group has no significant interest-bearing
assets. The Group’s exposure to changes in interest rates is
mainly attributable to its bank borrowings. Bank
borrowings at variable rates expose the Group to cash
flow interest-rate risk. Bank borrowings at fixed rates
expose the Group to fair value interest-rate risk. Details of
the Group'’s bank borrowings have been disclosed in Note
22.

The Group has not used any interest rate swaps to hedge
its exposure to interest rate risk.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(a)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Concentration of customers and suppliers risk

During the year ended 31 December 2005, the Group'’s
sales to top 5 customers accounted for approximately 84%
(2004: 83%) of its total sales; the Group’s purchase from
top 5 suppliers accounted for approximately 39% (2004:
50%) of its total purchase. The Group aims to maintain
long-term relationship with reputable customers and

suppliers in the expansion of its business.

Credit risk

As at 31 December 2005, approximately 78% of the trade
receivables was concentrated on the top five customers
(2004: 59%). The carrying amounts of cash and cash
equivalents, bank deposits with initial term of over three
months, pledged bank deposits, accounts and bills
receivable, and other current assets except for
prepayments, represent the Group’s maximum exposure to
credit risk in relation to financial assets. The Group has
policies that limit the amount of credit exposure to any
financial institutions. The Group has also policies in place
to ensure that the sales of products are made to
customers with appropriate credit history and the Group
performs periodic credit evaluations of its customers. The
Group’s historical experience in collection of trade and

other receivables falls within the recorded allowances.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash and marketable securities and the
availability of funding through an adequate amount of
committed credit facilities. The Group aims to maintain
flexibility in funding by keeping committed credit lines

available.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Accounting for forward foreign exchange contracts

Forward foreign exchange contracts of the Group are initially
recognised at fair value on the date a forward foreign exchange
contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured at
their fair value. Changes in the fair value of the forward foreign
exchange contract are recognised immediately in the income

statement.

Fair value estimation

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets including
cash and cash equivalents, pledged bank deposits, bank deposits
with initial term of over three months, accounts and bills
receivable, other receivables, and amounts due from related
parties; and financial liabilities including accounts and bills
payable, other payables, amounts due to related parties, and
short-term bank borrowings, approximate their fair values due
to their short maturities. The face values less any estimated
credit adjustments for financial assets and liabilities with a
maturity of less than one year are assumed to approximate their

fair values.

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities for
disclosure purposes is estimated by discounting the future
contractual cash flows at the current market interest rate
available to the Group for similar financial instruments. The fair

values of non-current borrowings are disclosed in Note 22.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on

historical experiences and other factors, including expectations of

future events that are believed to be reasonable under the

circumstances.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS
(Continued)

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future.

The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal

the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a

significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying

amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are

discussed below.

(a)

(b)

Useful lives of plant and equipment

The Group’s management determines the estimated useful lives
and consequently related depreciation charges. This estimate is
based on the historical experience of the actual useful lives of
plant and equipment of similar nature and functions. It could
change significantly as a result of technical innovations and
competitor actions in response to severe industry cycles.
Management will increase the depreciation charge where useful
lives are less than previously estimated lives, or it will write-off
or write-down technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that

have been abandoned or sold.

Estimated impairment of property, plant and equipment and

land use rights

The Group assesses annually whether property, plant and
equipment and land use rights have any indication of
impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy stated in
Note 3(i). The recoverable amounts of property, plant and
equipment have been determined based on value-in-use
calculations, while that of land use rights has been determined
with reference to independent valuations. These calculations

and valuations require the use of judgement and estimates.
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5.

For the year ended 31 December 2005

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS
(Continued)

(c)

(d)

Estimated impairment of receivables

The Group records impairment of receivables based on an
assessment of the recoverability of accounts and bills receivable
and other receivables. Provisions are applied to accounts and
bills receivable and other receivables where events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the balances may not be
collectible. The identification of doubtful debts requires the use
of judgement and estimates. Where the expectation is different
from the original estimate, such difference will impact carrying
value of accounts and bills receivable and other receivables and
doubtful debt expenses in the period in which such estimate has

been changed.

Estimated write-downs of inventories to net realisable value

The Group writes down inventories to net realisable value based
on an assessment of the realisability of inventories. Write-
downs on inventories are recorded where events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the balances may not be realised.
The identification of write-downs requires the use of judgement
and estimates. Where the expectation is different from the
original estimate, such difference will impact carrying value of
inventories and write-downs of inventories in the years in which

such estimate has been changed.

SALES AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group is principally engaged in one business segment, the

manufacture and sale of knitwear products, and most of its

operations and assets are located in Mainland China. Over 80% of the

Group's sales are made to customers in Japan while there is no other

market contributes more than 10% of the Group’s sales. Therefore,

no business segment or geographical segment is presented.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

7. ¥ KBERSZE —FKEH 7. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT — GROUP
B
BF ElEE RE EENHRE HEIE At
Furniture,
Plant and fittings and  Construction
Buildings machinery Vehicles equipment  in progress Total
ARET T ARET R ARET R ARET T ARET T ARETR
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB'000
R-ZEENE-A-H At 1 January 2004
RA Cost 202,182 714,714 21,823 37,870 127,092 1,103,681
E i Accumulated depreciation (35,556) (180,681) (12,314) (17,546) — (246,097)
IRTEFEE Net book amount 166,626 534,033 9,509 20,324 127,092 857,584
BE_ZENE Year ended 31 December 2004
+t-A=+-RLEE
FOERZEE Opening net book amount 166,626 534,033 9,509 20,324 127,092 857,584
RE Additions 4,078 159,919 11,789 3,110 195,991 374,887
HE Disposals (49,964) (16,147) (554) (9) (330) (67,004)
e Depreciation (8,433) (66,985) (4,075) (5,930) — (85,423)
B Transfers 19,313 4,775 — — (24,088) —
FAERZE Closing net book amount 131,620 615,595 16,669 17,495 298,665 1,080,044
R-ZEZENE+=-A=+—-H At 31 December 2004
R Cost 148,898 849,503 30,788 40,876 298,665 1,368,730
2 E Accumulated depreciation (17,278) (233,908) (14,119) (23,381) = (288,686)
REFE Net book amount 131,620 615,595 16,669 17,495 298,665 1,080,044
BE-ZE1fF Year ended 31 December 2005
+T-A=+-HLEE
FOEETE Opening net book amount 131,620 615,595 16,669 17,495 298,665 1,080,044
ERZER Exchange differences (31) = (1) = = (32)
RE Additions 6,334 112,317 3,564 9,461 316,900 448,576
£ & (HHE (b)) Disposals (note (b)) (71,489) (3,969) (5,802) (152) (51,507) (132,919)
HE-RHBEAA Disposal of a subsidiary
(FffE33(d)) (note 33 (d)) = (199) = (30) = (229)
R-ZZHFHEA=1—H Distribution to equity holders
BREREAELND K on 31 May 2005
(Ff=F33(e)) (note 33 (e)) (4,778) (1,264) (3,760) (1,346) — (11,148)
nE Depreciation (10,541) (82,454) (2,784) (6,125) — (101,904)
AE Impairment — (7,171) — — = (7,171)
B Transfers 384,462 139,078 — — (523,540) —
FAERZE Closing net book amount 435,577 771,933 7,886 19,303 40,518 1,275,217
R-EERF+-A=+-H At 31 December 2005
BRA Cost 451,033 1,084,519 16,249 39,458 40,518 1,631,777
2 E Accumulated depreciation (15,456) (312,586) (8,363) (20,155) = (356,560)
REFE Net book amount 435,577 771,933 7,886 19,303 40,518 1,275,217
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7. UE--BERRE — K8 (&) 7. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT — GROUP
(Continued)
(@) TIHAEHAGEERRNWITERIRE (a) Depreciation expense and impairment loss have been charged
BEEA to the consolidated income statement as follows:
—ETHF —EENEF
2005 2004
ARET T AR®T T
RMB’000 RMB’000
8 & B AR Cost of sales 94,302 74,661
—BRITHEHR General and administrative expenses 14,773 10,762
109,075 85,423

by RBE-—ZTHE+-_A=+—HLHF
B AEBEERHEMNEXERAF ([H
NEBXE]) HEREAFEANAARY
123,810,000t E TH% - BERZRE
BEREHNA ARY126,425,0005T (K
36(a)(ii)) °

84 B M EH B K B &2 K A R 2 F

(b) During the year ended 31 December 2005, the Group disposed
of certain property, plant and equipment with net book amount
of approximately RMB123,810,000 to ZEREHNBXER D T
(Ningbo Shenzhou Properties Co., Ltd.; “Shenzhou Properties”)
for a cash consideration of approximately RMB126,425,000
(Note 36 (a)(ii)).



REBMBERRMHE

BE-_ZTZEAF+-A=1+—HIFE

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

8. TifEAE — KX&EH

8. LAND USE RIGHTS — GROUP

For the year ended 31 December 2005

—EZTHF —ETEMF
2005 2004
B = AR¥T ARBT T
Note RMB’000 RMB’000

A Cost
F1) At beginning of year 55,856 63,462
AN Additions 16,195 6,179
HE Disposals (a) (9,458) (13,785)
R=ZZHFHA Distributions to equity holders

Et—HOREFEEA on 31 May 2005 33(e) (5.672) —

1 Hi B9 29 Ik
FH At end of year 56,921 55,856
2t E Accumulated amortisation
F4 At the beginning of year 1,675 2,347
FEHEHE Amortisation for the year 775 924
& Disposals (a) (592) (1,596)
R=-ZZHFHA Distributions to equity holders

Et—HOREZEA on 31 May 2005 33(e) (395) —

1E i 1 2 K
FH At end of year 1,463 1,675
FREERE Net book value
FH At end of year 55,458 54,181
F4 At beginning of year 54,181 61,115

REE AT L i E AR R R B KR BB
ZBERBEAENFIIEZS0ETEM L EH
Bo-R-ZTZERF+=-A=1+—0 HELHE
AENLiEABEN F46E47TERE » R
A-EZ-_ZR=FEBHEW

(a) MREBEZE-—ZZHEF+-_HA=1+—-HALEE
HE AEEEHENEXHERMTFEL
AR%8,866,000t 9% T Lt EAME - B
ERELY A AR ¥ 8,482,000t (Ff &
36(a)(ii)) °

All of the Group’s land use rights are located in Mainland China and
are held on use rights for periods ranging from of 30 to 50 years from
the dates of acquisition. As at 31 December 2005, the land use period
of the related land use rights are ranging from 46 to 47 years expiring
in 2052 through 2053.

(@) During the year ended 31 December 2005, the Group disposed
of certain land use rights with net book amount of
approximately RMB8,866,000 to Shenzhou Properties for a cash
consideration of approximately RMB8,482,000 (Note 36 (a)(ii)).
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9. RHERATANRERDME A ARMEN 9. INVESTMENTS IN AND LOANS TO SUBSIDIARIES —
EX —F2F COMPANY
() RHEBIATAMNKRE (a) Investments in subsidiaries
—EETEF —EENE
2005 2004
ARBT AR¥T
RMB’000 RMB’000
RE  RHEAK: Investments, at cost:

— kLM PR — Unlisted shares 727,454 _
R-ZEZERFE+-_A=+—HEZENBEA The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31
ANBEMNT : December 2005:

FMRIWEREBH ERTHE
UREABRHER IR A S FiisfEsR
Country and date of Particulars Interest held TEEBRKSE B
NG incorporation and of Issued HiZ B#  Principal activities
Company nhame kind of legal entity paid up capital Direct Indirect and place of operation
P& RERLES 30,0023 7t 100% — REER
“EERF—-A+MWEA
EREMERAT
Top Always British Virgin Islands, USD30,002 100% — Investment holding

14 January 2005,

limited liability company

FROM &t 43 HE K BE 80,000,000 7T — 100% R B KESGE
—EE-_FAA=+—-HB- REEEHBREER
SEBERE

Shenzhou Knitwear Mainland China, UsD80,000,000 — 100%  Manufacture and sale
21 May 2002, wholly of knitwear products
foreign owned enterprise in Mainland China

8 F M M E B K B &2 K A R 2 F



REBMBERRMHE

BE-_ZTZEAF+-A=1+—HIFE
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9. RHBAFANRERGKELQARHEN 9.

BER — 227 (H&H)

(a) RHIBLARANERE (H)

For the year ended 31 December 2005

INVESTMENTS IN AND LOANS TO SUBSIDIARIES —
COMPANY (Continued)

(a) Investments in subsidiaries (Continued)

HEMRIBERKBH BRITHR
IR EABRBEER RAFE FRiE s
Country and date of Particulars Interest held FTEEBRQE B
AEIER incorporation and of Issued HiZ B#  Principal activities
Company name kind of legal entity paid up capital Direct Indirect and place of operation
Bt @ BEEERA T HE K BE 2,100,000 T — 100% RABKRENRE
(THEBEPTE ) —ZEE=FHA=1+AH" HEHBREER
SEBERE
Ningbo Shixing Knitwear Mainland China, USsD2,100,000 — 100%  Print and sale of
Printing Co., Ltd. 30 May 2003, wholly knitwear products
(“Shixing Printing”) foreign owned enterprise in Mainland China
BERBENERRD A R K RE 140,000 7T — 100% R A EARREESK
(THLBLENTE]) —EE-FWNAMTEA - HEHBREER
SEBERE
Ningbo Lele Printing Co., Ltd. Mainland China, uUsD 140,000 — 100% Print and sale of
(“Lele Printing”) 4 April 2001, wholly knitwear products
foreign owned enterprise in Mainland China
Rl B K RE 10,000,000 JT — 91% RHAEARESER
ZEE=F—-—A+xH " HEHBREER
RS ERE
Yongmian Fashion Mainland China, uUsD 10,000,000 — 91%  Manufacture and sale
16 January 2003, foreign of knitwear products
equity joint venture in Mainland China
BRRRERERAAF HE K BE 5,000,000 7T — 9% RABKERER
(MR SR AR ) —ZENFERATAH - HEHBREER
HONEEDRHE
Ningbo Shendie Fashion Co., Ltd. Mainland China, USD5,000,000 — 91%  Manufacture and sale

(“Shendie Fashion”)

10 May 2004, foreign

equity joint venture

of knitwear products

in Mainland China
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

9. RHBAFANRERGKELQARHEN INVESTMENTS IN AND LOANS TO SUBSIDIARIES —
BEX — X227 (&) COMPANY (Continued)
(a) HRHBAINEKRE (&) (a) Investments in subsidiaries (Continued)
HEMMAEZERR A H BRITHR
IR EABRBEER RAFE FRiE s
Country and date of Particulars Interest held FTEEBRQE B
AEIER incorporation and of Issued HiZ B#  Principal activities
Company name kind of legal entity paid up capital Direct Indirect and place of operation
Shenzhou (Cambodia) Co., Ltd. RFEEH - 2,980,000 7T = 100% RREEHER
(I'Shenzhou Cambodial) —EERFEXRATH- HEHBREEM
SIEBEERHE
Shenzhou (Cambodia) Co., Ltd. Kingdom of Cambodia, UsSD2,980,000 — 100%  Manufacture and sale
(“Shenzhou Cambodia”) 10 June 2005, wholly of knitwear products
foreign owned enterprise in Cambodia
ERARTHBREBRAE R K RE 15,080,0003% T — 100%  F A B K BE BE R
(TRF#HBm]) —EERE+=A=+AH " HEHBREER
SEBERE
Ningbo Dagian Knitwear Co., Mainland China, UsD 15,080,000 — 100% Manufacture and sale

Ltd. (“Daqgian Knitwear")

88 H

(b)

A EARRENER

R-ZZHRFE+-A=+—0 BB
AREBEH ARE364,105,0007THIE K
REEA - MEREBRTEERSAE
(MRITRAEFEFE]FTERMERENR =
ST LEDEMEE; OB A TRRAR
#ANR#526,079,000 T WE X B EIKIF
GEEEBERHRNETRBERE R AKAEE
BERHME o

MR B B ERAERAES

30 December 2005, wholly

foreign owned enterprise

(b) Loans to subsidiaries

of knitwear products

in Mainland China

As at 31 December 2005, loans to subsidiaries amounting to

approximately RMB364,105,000 are unsecured, bearing interest

at Hong Kong Interbank Offer Rate (“HIBOR"), and are due for

repayment in 2007; loans to subsidiaries amounting to

approximately RMB526,079,000 are unsecured, interest free and

settlement is neither planned nor likely to occur in the

foreseeable future.
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10. RBERFANELRZ — F&EH 10. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE — GROUP
—EERF —TTF
2005 2004
AR¥ET T AR®T T
RMB’000 RMB’000
F1) Beginning of the year 1,863 1,931
EihEE — RBAIEER Share of results — loss before taxation (7) (68)
NR-ZZEERE Distribution on 31 May 2005 (note 33(e)) (1,856) —
EA=1+T—-HWAIK
(Fff 3£ 33(e))
FHR End of the year — 1,863
AEBREFE — KRB ARREZME LA F The Group originally held 40% equity interests in 25 # &I R G R A
SREHBKRERLA (NEHEIK]) 40%HI B 7 (Ningbo Qingjing Garments Co., Ltd.; “Qingjing Garments”), a
o BHERTENTEAREREREHBER company incorporated in Mainland China, which was mainly engaged
¥ - RESEEH FHERECHESHER in manufacture of knitwear products in Mainland China. Pursuant to
RARMANR-—ZZRFHAA=T—HORER the group reorganisation, such equity interests were reflected in the
BAELEN DK ° consolidated financial statements as a distribution made to the equity
holders on 31 May 2005.

1. BEFRESH — FKEH 11. DEFERRED INCOME TAX — GROUP
EEEEAHTEANSERT BEEEHEE B K Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
BEEE  BELERSHS RE—BEE - 8l legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current
AELEMSHEERELEMSHAEEEERK tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to the same
o fiscal authority.

—ETEHF —EETINE
2005 2004
AR¥T T ARBT T
RMB’000 RMB’'000
BEEMIBEE © Deferred tax assets:
— #¥R12E A RKE — Deferred tax assets to be recovered within 12 months 1,031 670
ZIEEBEEE
EERIBBEE Deferred tax liabilities:
— BR12E A REE — Deferred tax liabilities to be settled within 12 months 755 694
ZIEEBEE S
276 (24)
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1. BEFREH — 58 (&) 11. DEFERRED INCOME TAX — GROUP (Continued)
ELERMEHRIRE ZFEEBNT ¢ The net movement on the deferred income tax account is as follows:
—EEREF —EENE
2005 2004
B & AR¥ T ARET T
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
F4 At the beginning of year (24) 603
REcBEERABER Recognised in the consolidated income statement 29 1,040 (627)
RZEBZREF Distributions to equity holders on 31 May 2005 33(e) (740) —
AA=1+—HM
BREFEAELN DK
FR At the end of year 276 (24)
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M. BEFREH — A58 (&) 11. DEFERRED INCOME TAX — GROUP (Continued)
ELEHBEEREERFRZEEH CRETRAME The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year,
EHEFEERKE &) T : without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances within

the same tax jurisdiction, is as follows:

(i) EZEFEBHEE (i) Deferred income tax assets
n¥ - BE
EL A
HERE
Provision for FE MR
RIERE impairment BE
Provision of property, Provision for
for doubtful plant and write-down Hith @t
accounts equipment  of inventories Other Total
ARBTR ARBTR ARBTR ARBTR ARBTT
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
R-ZENE-A—H At 1 January 2004 334 — 130 647 1,111
RGEERERARR Recognised in the consolidated
income statement 1 — (130) (312) (441)
R-ZZEEME+=-A=+—-H At 31 December 2004 335 — — 335 670
REERRERAER Recognised in the consolidated
income statement — 592 414 95 1,101
R-ZEZERFHA=+-H Distributions to equity holders
B REEEAELND IR on 31 May 2005 (335) — — (405) (740)
R-ZZREF+-A=1—-AH At 31 December 2005 — 592 414 25 1,031
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M. BEREHR — 258 (&)

(i) EEFREHAR

11.

For the year ended 31 December 2005

DEFERRED INCOME TAX — GROUP (Continued)

(ii) Deferred income tax liabilities

RO AREH R
ZEBPIMNESH
Forward foreign

exchange

contracts at

fair value
ARET T
RMB’000
R-ZENE—A—H At 1 January 2004 508
REEBEERAER Recognised in the consolidated income statement 186
R-BEENF+=—HA=1+—H At 31 December 2004 694
REEBEERAER Recognised in the consolidated income statement 61
R-ZBEERF+=-HA=1+—H At 31 December 2005 755

R-ZEZERF+=-A=1+
EEARE
{ﬁo

12. FE—X&EE

— B AKEL

RZEEFMSHEERE

12.

There was no material unprovided deferred income tax assets or

liabilities at 31 December 2005.

INVENTORIES — GROUP

—EZTREF —EENEF

2005 2004
AR¥TF T AR¥T T

RMB’000 RMB’000

BR A Raw materials 104,171 107,630
EER Work in progress 219,229 156,185
£ Finished goods 42,801 19,285
366,201 283,100

92 B M BE B K B 2 KR AER 2
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13. ERRAEREVRRE — &A&H

13. ACCOUNTS AND BILLS RECEIVABLE — GROUP

—EZAHF —EENE
2005 2004
ARBT R AR¥T
RMB’000 RMB’000
B R EREE Accounts and bills receivable 193,560 91,113
W ORERE Less: provision for impairment — (1,016)
193,560 90,097

BUERARERRENREERE QA AEHES -

FEBWHEERSBLUEABET - HEREE—
RER2Z6EATENEED - BRERARER

The carrying amounts of accounts and bills receivable approximated

their fair value.

The majority of the Group’s sales are on letters of credit. The

remaining amounts are generally granted with credit terms of 2 to 6

EENREBEINAOT @ months. The ageing analysis of accounts and bills receivable is as
follows:
—EZAHF —EEMF
2005 2004
AR®T T AR®T T
RMB’000 RMB’000
0Z 618 A 0 to 6 months 193,538 88,977
618 B E 15 6 months to 1 year 22 395
1F 225 1 year to 2 years — 752
20k Over 2 years — 989
193,560 91,113
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13.

14.

94 H

BUERREEVRREE — &A5H (&) 13.

REZZ2RF+ZA=1—H  BRERAIRER
SEHUTIERSIME :

For the year ended 31 December 2005

ACCOUNTS AND BILLS RECEIVABLE — GROUP

(Continued)

At 31 December 2005, the accounts and bills receivable were

denominated in the following currencies:

—EZTHF —EENE
2005
RE® T AR T RE¥T T AR®ET T
Original’000 RMB’'000 Original’000 RMB’'000
Ey uUsD 13,743 110,906 8,979 74,315
B T EURO 32 310 — —
AR RMB 82,344 82,344 16,798 16,798
193,560 91,113
ANRERHAEMERNRE 14. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
RE
Group Company
—E2ZIF —EENE —ETEE —ETNE
2005 2004 2005 2004
ARET ARET T ARET ARET T
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ENREREZS Prepayments and deposits
— EBREMR — Purchase of raw
materials 30,542 91,800 — —
— Hith — Others 1,055 15,353 — —
FEUWR I B BB X (i aEa) VAT refund receivable
(note a) 9,883 8,131 — —
B2 REH R INE Forward foreign exchange
=G X (KMzE4(b)) contracts at fair value
(Note 4(b)) 9,154 4,208 — —
TR B RIE Receivables of proceeds
from issue of shares 10,969 — 10,969 —
FEW AR 2 Dividends receivable — — 211,530 —
H th fE Yt 5k 18 Other receivables 4,420 8,261 — =
66,023 127,753 222,499 —

N E B KE B 2 KR EAE R 22 F
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14. AEIRERHEMEKRRE

15.

(a) AEEBHETMNHEEHAMMPEKE
HER (MEEH]) - EEEEH TLHEE
BEB R o BAIZER D HELER
RAMAEERER ZFE8E - AEEN
AEEABERE17% - mIEMS » A&
EERSEEEOERmNUIR - H - BIS
AEEIBERNME  HPRRNEEFET
HNER SR R B REER Y EEZEE R
EEREEHNER B-ZZTNF—H—
Hi » RHEEAH13% °

BNREREMERFIRNREESRL A R EN

4

G °

BEFRTER — A5&H

14. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)

(@) The Group'’s sales of self-manufactured products are subject to
Mainland China Value Added Tax (“VAT"). Input VAT on
purchases can be deducted from output VAT. VAT payable is the
net difference between output and deductible input VAT. The
applicable tax rate for domestic sales of the Group is 17%. For
export sales, the Group has obtained approval to use the
“exempt, credit, refund” method in settling VAT relating to
goods exported, which exempts the Group from output VAT for
its export sales and entitles the Group for a refund of the
relevant input VAT at the rates of 13% effective from 1 January
2004.

The carrying amounts of prepayments and other receivables

approximated their fair value.

15. PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS — GROUP

—EETHF —ZTEMF
2005 2004
AR®T T ARBT T
RMB’000 RMB’000
FHRETRITNER Deposits placed in certain banks as collaterals against
FRIRTREET certain trade finance facilities granted by banks 2,310 47,360
ESRERE ZEF

HENESRECETERRNHERRERE
AfEABHNRITRE

(i) BEEALTERR=-ZEZTRFE+=A=+
— AMINEFEEEFNRE0.74% (R=2F
ME+=-ZA=+—H :0.64%) °

The corresponding trade finance facilities mainly represent bank
guarantees for notes payable to suppliers and letter of credits for

import.
(i) The weighted average interest rate per annum on pledged bank

deposits was 0.74% at 31 December 2005 (31 December 2004:
0.64%).
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15. FEARTER — A58 (&)

(i) R-Z2RHE+ZA=+—-H AEMHAR
TERUTIIE®ESIE :

For the year ended 31 December 2005

15. PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS — GROUP (Continued)

(ii) At 31 December 2005, the pledged bank deposits were

denominated in currencies as follows:

—B2RF —2ENE
2005 2004
ARMT T ARBTR
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR RMB 2,221 11,205
ETT usb 86 15,678
BT EURO 3 20,477
2,310 47,360

16. FHA=ZEANRITER — 2+ 5H

(i) R=-ZEZEF+-_A=+—8 FHE=
BRAMRITERMEFLTHERFERNESR
1.75% (=2 ZFENE+=ZA=+—H :
1.62%) °

(i) R=ZZZRFE+=-A=+—80 EFHa=
ERWRITERUATIERSIE :

16. BANK DEPOSITS WITH INITIAL TERM OF OVER THREE

MONTHS — GROUP

(i) The weighted average effective interest rate per annum on

bank deposits with initial term of over three months was 1.75%
at 31 December 2005 (31 December 2004: 1.62%).

(ii) At 31 December 2005, the bank deposits with initial terms of

over three months were denominated in currencies as follows:

—ETREF —EENE

2005 2004
AR®F T AR®FT

RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR RMB 20,000 60,000
Ep usbD 1,695 —
21,695 60,000

9% B M B B K B &2 B B R 2 F
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17. BEeRBLEEY

For the year ended 31 December 2005

17. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

b N
Company
—EZRF —TEME —EZTHF —ZTME
2005 2004 2005 2004
AR®T T ARET T ARBT T AR¥ET T
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ROERRFERS Cash at bank and in hand 294,407 238,428 3,820 —
FHOR=@AH Short-term bank deposits
HHRITER with initial terms of less
than three months 265,394 — — —
559,801 238,428 3,820 —
(i) R=ZZEZHEF+-A=+—H RITEXK (i)  The weighted average effective interest rate per annum on cash

HNEFHERFEFER0.91% (=2 W
F+=ZA=1+—H :0.60%) ; EHRTE
RHNEBRANEREIZGTN(Z TS WEF
M|) ; Lt FRRFEI9308 B o

at bank was 0.91% at 31 December 2005 (31 December 2004:
0.60%); the effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits
was 3.87% (2004: N/A); these deposits have an average maturity
of 30 days.
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17. ReRBEELEEY (&) 17. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Continued)
(i) R-ZEZTRFE+-A=+—-HB BHERHE (i) At 31 December 2005, the cash and cash equivalents were
SEEYUTIHEESIE : denominated in currencies as follows:
rEH ¥ YN
Group Company
—E2ZIF —EENE —ETEHE —ETNE
2005 2004 2005 2004
AR T ARET T ARBTR ARBT T
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ROERRFERS Cash at bank and in hand
— AR — RMB 163,438 194,670 — —
— %R — UsD 123,432 43,745 — —
— B — HKD 7,471 13 3,820 —
— Hfth — Others 66 — — —
294,407 238,428 3,820 —
FHOR=@EAK Short-term bank deposits
BHRITER with initial terms of
less than three months
— AR¥% — RMB 10,000 — — —
— B — HKD 255,394 — — —
265,394 — — —
559,801 238,428 3,820 —
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18. BRA& 18. SHARE CAPITAL
5 TE IR A
Authorised share capital
g =]
Mt 5E T’
Note Number of shares FE T ARBF T
‘000 HKD'000 RMB’000
ENUNE R A S Upon incorporation
of the Company (a) 3,900 390 406
R=ZZEZ=RE+ANA Increase on 9 October 2005 (b) 2,996,100 299,610 311,594
¥
R-EZRHF As at 31 December 2005 3,000,000 300,000 312,000
+=ZBA=+—H
ERTREE
Issued and fully paid up
g 4=
Mt 5E T’
Note Number of shares FE T ARBF T
‘000 HKD'000 RMB’000
NR-ZEZERFtAAHA Issued on 5 July 2005 (a) 0.01 — —
AT
R=ZZEZ=RE+ANA Issued on 9 October 2005 (b) 234 23 24
AT
RERERAFEE Issue pursuant to the placing
BT and public offer (c) 345,000 34,500 35,946
BHIBEEEARL Capitalisation of share premium  (d) 899,765.99 89,977 93,747
R-EZRHF As at 31 December 2005 1,245,000 124,500 129,717
+=ZBA=+—H
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18. K& (&)

100 H

g=

ZRRFANAST=H EMRZBH) 2=

ZERAF+TAZT-HEBE  AABANEER

23

(a)

(b)

(0

(d)

TRAFREBZEHMT :

ARABRAETMARLE  HEERAKSH
390,0007& 7T (¥ A K%406,0007T) * 75
3,900,0008% © BREEO0.10B T - R=F
ZHELARR  ARAUKRBRAFR
Fdt R BITA QB REEO0.108 TR
e BH  AREURERRE N E R
BITIORKRMD -

R-ZZZHE+ANRA  FRFAHEER
2,996,100,000/% 5 A% [ {8 0.107%8 JT 49 A%
7 - #§5 E K 7 B 390,000/ T iE 2
300,000,0005& T ( A R % 312,000,000
)  ZERHEEITEHIERERNE
EESES - AOAFRUBXRFEEBE
TRA  BEOREBRJETARIZHZ
234,000/ B 7 5 R (i) BA SR 8 B 5K A9 75 =X
AR BHME10RERS  FRRE -

REZZHF+-A=FTHH  A2FE
BRRE2.62BTERBEBRER DM
BEARNF R 5£17345,000,0008 F AR H
BH0.108 TH R (THE1T]) » BREY
# 9056250008 T (XN A R ¥
943,572,0007T) °

FHBITTRE 0 —E5#89,976,599%
T (9 AR #593,747,0007T) WA B R EE
AU AER—ZZHFE+TA+HBIEAD
ARREMOBRRZAEZHZ A
899,765,990 f& 12 °

MMM 2 IRE - GEUBRRDBESHE
FHAME o it - EXXMEE(b)PTal B AT IR A
HARBE24,000T BB EREEZZEVBRRER
ST HEgERT -

MR B B ERAERAES

18.

For the year ended 31 December 2005

SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

The following changes in the Company’s authorised and issued share

capital took place during the period from 23 June 2005 (date of

incorporation) to 31 December 2005:

(a)

(b)

(0

(d)

Upon incorporation of the Company, its authorised share capital
was HKD390,000 (approximately RMB406,000), divided into
3,900,000 shares of HKD0.10 each. On 5 July 2005, one share of
HKDO.10 of the Company was allotted and issued nil paid. On

the same date, nine shares were allotted and issued as nil paid.

On 9 October 2005, the authorised share capital of the
Company was increased from HKD390,000 to HKD300,000,000
(approximately RMB312,000,000), by the creation of an
additional 2,996,100,000 shares of HKD0.10 each. These shares
rank pari passu in all respect with the existing shares. As
consideration for the acquisition by the Company of the entire
issued share capital of Top Always, (i) 234,000 shares were
allotted, issued and credited as fully paid, and (ii) the 10 nil

paid shares were credited as fully paid.

On 24 November 2005, the Company issued 345,000,000 shares
of HKDO0.10 each through a placing and public offer of the
Company’s shares in Hong Kong (the “New Issue”) at a
consideration of HKD2.625 per share, totaling approximately
HKD905,625,000 (approximately RMB943,572,000).

Upon completion of the New Issue, a sum of HKD89,976,599
(approximately RMB93,747,000) was capitalised and applied in
paying up in full at par 899,765,990 shares to the shareholder
whose name was on the register of members of the Company
on 10 October 2005.

As disclosed in Note 2, the consolidated financial statements have

been prepared under the merger accounting method. Accordingly,

the share capital of approximately RMB24,000 issued as described in

note (b) above is deemed to have been in issue throughout the

accounting periods presented in these financial statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

19. f#% 19. RESERVES
rE GROUP
BRAfRE EEAR
(Kt aEa) (Bt ZE b)
B4R E Capital Statutory BEEH
Share reserve reserves  Translation @t
premium (note a) (note b)  differences Total
ARBTRE AR¥TR AR®BTR ARBTT AR¥Txn
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
R=-ZEZEWMFE—-HA—H At 1 January 2004 — 606,117 70,562 — 676,679
BRAEKRL Capitalisation of retained
earnings — 5,794 — — 5,794
EREREEAN Transfer from retained earnings — — 12,484 — 12,484
—XMBAEER Liquidation of a subsidiary — (436) (509) — (945)
R-ZZHE&-—HF—A At 1 January 2005 — 611,475 82,537 — 694,012
REHFBTRTRE Issue of shares pursuant to the
(KFEE18(c) New Issue (Note 18 (c)) 907,626 — — — 907,626
PR 17 84T B AR Share issue costs (51,380) — — — (51,380)
B 17 )% B & A< {b (Y= 18(d)) Capitalisation of share premium
(Note 18 (d)) (93,747) — — — (93,747)
HE—R2ENBELT Disposal of a wholly-owned
subsidiary — (745) (719) — (1,464)
WELHRRER Purchase of minority interests — (1,776) = = (1,776)
EREREEAN Transfer from retained earnings — — 92,279 — 92,279
BREZHE Translation differences — — — (1,370) (1,370)
R=ZZRFERA=+—H Distributions to equity holders
OREFEAEEN on 31 May 2005 (note c) — (343,894)  (108,523) — (452,417)
2K (Pif £ )
R-ZEERF At 31 December 2005 762,499 265,060 65,574 (1,370) 1,091,763
+=-A=+—-~H
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19. f##& (&)

102 H

(a)

(b)

(c)

I 7 % 4

R0 F IR A B HE M R 18(a) PRt A 2 7]
ERTRAEEEARLSEENE 2R
TEELAR (MER) RA/SBRRAEE
ERNEE - FRNEINERESEAREL
[ FEEAREAMBERA o 1F AR
DIEMBAREE HEWB AR UARF
BZNANMERABEEAR-ZZTRF
EFRA=t-—HEREFBEAEHNDIK -

FR  AEEBI>HNUREBEARYE
14,415,000t % 3= 7t 900,000U% 88 /A 43 B
H16%HIRIER R 16% N RE - B
B 5 1k @ D 2% R a5 B T A
AEEFENRAEZZHCEAEME
BEE 2 HD (H33(b) °

EEDE

REBEPRAEEMELNMEL A
EEBEETFRABREARORERFEAD
IRADER] - HE T EAEREESEHDE
HZEEELBSFHIBRNESIL 2
BEPEAEFREIAETEE  RE2MH
FRAANESENEEE -ZE ES
ER ALK RS - BMEAS -
RIEAREEREEF  RFAEEHUE
ME > MAAEAARQXFAREFEADIK -

BoZZRAFAA=+ - HEHBREE
BETARERENBLARAE  FTEZEQIAR
—EERAFRA=T-RAREMNEEZRE
REEMBHRERPRRB O RESE AR
H Y 2K (MY EE33(e)) °

MR B B ERAERAES

For the year ended 31 December 2005

19. RESERVES (Continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Capital reserve

The difference between the nominal value of the share capital
issued by the Company as described in Note 18 (a) and the
aggregate nominal values of the share capital/paid-up capital of
the subsidiaries comprising the Group and the Non-transferred
Companies, where applicable, were recorded as capital reserve.
The injection of additional paid-up capital by the equity holders
to the respective companies were recorded as additions during
the year. The liquidation/disposal of subsidiaries and the paid-
up capital of the Non-transferred Companies were treated as
distribution to equity holders on 31 May 2005, and were

recorded as a reduction in capital reserve.

During the year, the Group acquired 16% equity interests in
Yongmain Fashion and 16% equity interests in Shendie Fashion
at consideration of approximately RMB14,415,000 and
UsD900,000,

considerations paid and the share of carrying value of the net

respectively. The difference between the

assets of the subsidiaries acquired from minority interests is

reflected as a reduction in capital reserve (Note 33(b)).

Statutory reserves

Subsidiaries of the Group incorporated in Mainland China are
required to make appropriations to certain statutory reserve
funds after offsetting accumulated losses from prior years and
before profit distribution to equity holders. The percentages to
be appropriated to such statutory reserve funds are determined
according to the relevant regulations in Mainland China, or at
the discretion of the board of directors of the respective
companies. Such statutory reserve funds, depending on their
nature, can only be used to offset accumulated losses, to
increase capital, or for special bonus or collective welfare of

employees. They can not be distributed to equity holders.

Upon the transfer of the Knitwear Business to Top Always and
its subsidiaries effective 31 May 2005, the net assets retained by
the Non-transferred Companies as at 31 May 2005 are reflected
in the consolidated financial statements as a distribution made
to the equity holders (Note 33 (e)).
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20.

For the year ended 31 December 2005

f# i (&) 19. RESERVES (Continued)
b NN COMPANY
IR 2 ek
B% 12 )5 B BMEER (PFif=Ed)
Share Translation Capital surplus met
premium differences (note d) Total
ARBTT ARBTT ARBT ARBT
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
BEFBTRITRG Issue of Shares pursuant
(BEE18(c) to the New Issue
(Note 18 () 907,626 — — 907,626
B 17 8% 47 BR A Share issue costs (51,380) — — (51,380)
R EEERL Capitalisation of share
(B EE18(d)) premium (Note 18 (d)) (93,747) — — (93,747)
BEANTE Effect of reorganisation — - 727,430 727,430
BREEHE Translation differences — (1,370) — (1,370)
R-ZEZTHE+-_B=+—H At 31 December 2005 762,499 (1,370) 727,430 1,488,559

(d) RABHEZSHEAATARODNR-ZZLF
tT-AEERETHREEBEAREN
BRREREGHEEFEHELADNAERE

BRITRAEEMNERE -

BAERRREN RS — AEH

(d) The capital surplus represents the difference between the then

combined net assets value of the subsidiaries acquired pursuant

to the group reorganisation in preparation for the listing of the

Company’s shares on the Main Board in November 2005, and

the nominal value of the share capital of the Company issued

correspondingly.

20. ACCOUNTS AND BILLS PAYABLE — GROUP

—ETHF —ZTETMF
2005 2004
AR¥TF T AR¥T T
RMB’000 RMB’000
FEASBR X Accounts payable 119,279 94,597
EBNAEE Bills payable 25,500 38,500
144,779 133,097
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20. BENRAREANRE —F%H (#) 20. ACCOUNTS AND BILLS PAYABLE — GROUP (Continued)
ERERRESREBENRERMTAOT : Ageing analysis of accounts and bills payable is as follows:
—EZTHF —TETMF
2005 2004
AR®F T ARBT T
RMB’000 RMB’000
0Z618 A 0 to 6 months 136,718 114,242
68 A Z 15 6 months to 1 year 1,099 15,906
1FE 225 1 year to 2 years 6,908 1,890
20 E Over 2 years 54 1,059
144,779 133,097
R-ZZRFE+-A=+—H8 ENFRIARENS At 31 December 2005, the accounts and bills payable were
ZEEUATIEMIE : denominated in currencies as follows:
—ZTTHF —TEMF
2005 2004
RE%® T AR®BT R RE®T T AR®BT T
Original’000 RMB’000 Original’000 RMB’000
EpH uUsD 1,956 15,784 905 7,492
HE JPY 12,765 877 13,983 1,114
BT EURO 139 1,334 139 1,569
BT HKD — — 37 40
AR RMB 126,784 126,784 122,882 122,882
144,779 133,097

1048 M B OB K B 2 KR AR LA
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21.

22.

B REREMENRE — A%E

21. ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES — GROUP

For the year ended 31 December 2005

—ZETHEF —EENE
2005 2004
AR¥ T AR®T T
RMB’000 RMB’'000
BEFE® Customer deposits 3,638 10,298
st X Accrued expenses 81,646 95,762
EABRE Dividends payable — 14,155
BEYE BERRE Payable for purchase of property,
Y FE 14 7R 18 plant and equipment 6,595 9,498
ENEEmitmE Due to the Financial Bureau of Beilun District,
B R FRE Ningbo City — 18,250
Hth Others 8,162 15,184
100,041 163,147
BITHE — &R 22. BANK BORROWINGS — GROUP
—ETHEF —EENE
2005 2004
AR T AR¥B T
RMB’000 RMB’'000
KA Unsecured:
ERE Non-current = 80,000
i Current 558,737 767,304
BEE Total borrowings 558,737 847,304
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22. RITIEE — FA&H (&) 22. BANK BORROWINGS — GROUP (Continued)
(a) AEERBTEENEIREREE SN (@) An analysis of the carrying amounts of the Group’s bank
HESMWOT : borrowings by type and currency is as follows:
—EZAHF —EETNF
2005 2004
AR T AR¥T
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR RMB
— BEERZE — at fixed rates 520,000 587,700
— FEA=E — at floating rates — 80,000
520,000 667,700
EPH usD
— FEAE — at floating rates 38,737 179,604
BEE Total borrowings
— BEERZE — at fixed rates 520,000 587,700
— FEFE — at floating rates 38,737 259,604
558,737 847,304
(b) REEHR G MEFHEBRFEFNZEDOT : (b) The weighted average effective interest rates per annum at year

end were as follows:

—EEREF —EENE

2005 2004
AR RMB 5.30% 3.87%
E usb 5.48% 3.21%

106 8 M EH OB K B 2 KR AR 2L A
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22. RITBE — K58 (8&)

(9]

(d)

FRBBTEENRAERLAAEBENT

For the year ended 31 December 2005

22. BANK BORROWINGS — GROUP (Continued)

(9]

The carrying amounts and fair values of non-current bank

borrowings are as follows:

—EETEF —EENE
2005 2004
ARBT AR¥T
RMB’000 RMB’000
BREE | Carrying values — 80,000
ARE Fair values — 79,603

AAEDRBREREBFR  FFER=
ZEMNFET A=t - AMNEER576%

o
Gl

s

o

oy

MMEENREEEE A RERES -

REHH - AREHETIRERHER
EEE

(d)

The fair values are based on discounted cash flows using a rate

based on the borrowings rate at 5.76% as at 31 December 2004.

The carrying amounts of current borrowings approximate their

fair values.

The Group has the following undrawn borrowing facilities at

year end:

—EZTHF —TTNF
2005 2004
AR®T T ARBT T
RMB’000 RMB’000
FEA E Floating rate — expiring within one year 1,330,048 —
— R—FRER
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23.

24,

108 H

HttWsFE — A5H

23.

For the year ended 31 December 2005

OTHER GAINS, NET — GROUP

—EZAHF —TEMF
2005 2004
ARBT R ARBT T
RMB’000 RMB’000
B 5 BY (B =Ea) Government grants (note a) 18,509 11,089
FE U A Interest income 2,479 10,801
HEWME BRERRE (Loss)/gain on disposal of property, plant and
(B518) = F 8 equipment, net, excluding the gain on disposal
(TEFEHES T it of certain land use rights and buildings (Note 25) (6,459) 188
EREREFHREKRSR)
(M &£ 25)
HE-—RZ2EMBE A Loss on disposal of a wholly-owned subsidiary
518 (B &£ 33(d)) (Note 33 (d)) (465) —
RARBEGTFABREN Forward foreign exchange contracts at fair value
EHIMNES D (K 4(b) through income statement (Note 4(b)) 1,784 1,129
H At Others — 1,114
15,848 24,321

(a) BFAMBEIEABEHERMARTAZEENSE
HRBREREBIFENZISES -

RABERFEREERF

FEBRPEAENZBESS ZHRBRTRASE
HRMKSTEARE  BRRZEFE  AEEE
EEEHFEAENETHILEETEBRE £

PRz A RNE R B B I 4R AU
B8 o

o WEEERAE

RABEAENZBESTERSESERFEDY
MEEARE - AEEZRANEREARESEHRM

=
M e

B EXCFRE RS - ANEE B AREE M E
RAREBBAREELABEENERE -

N oE B K E &

B’ & B

~ 7

24,

(@) Government grants mainly represent bonus and supporting
funds granted by local government to the Group as an

encouragement to promote export sales.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES AND HOUSING
BENEFITS

The retirement benefits of full time employees of the Group in
Mainland China are covered by various government-sponsored
pension plans under which the premiums and welfare benefit
contributions that should be borne by the Group are calculated based
on percentages of the total salary of employees, subject to a certain

ceiling, and are paid to the relevant government authorities.

Full time employees in Mainland China are also entitled to participate
in various government-sponsored housing funds. The Group

contributes on a monthly basis to these funds.

The Group has no further obligation for post-retirement benefits or

housing funds beyond contributions in respect of the above.
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25.

26.

HEETIHERAERBFHRE RS

REE-_ZZENE+-_A=1+—HLLEE £&
Bo—Sf=FHEETREFEIAARYE
12,189,000t ) £ #h F A E R X A R ¥
65,874,000 THIAEF » ZE L RIEF IV F
Bl ARBENIEERT - HE LM T hFEAERE
FHRESHNREERES LY ARY 381,832,000
7T B AEREE303,769,000 T EERE WA o

BEMEIENER

BENREERS HERTSERERAN-—KRR
THREAZRERAINNOT :

26.

For the year ended 31 December 2005

GAIN ON DISPOSAL OF CERTAIN LAND USE RIGHTS AND
BUILDINGS

During the year ended 31 December 2004, the Group disposed of
certain land use rights and buildings in Ningbo City of Zhejiang
Province, Mainland China with net book amount of approximately
RMB12,189,000 and RMB65,874,000, respectively, to a third party at
an aggregated cash consideration of approximately RMB381,832,000,
and recognised a gain of approximately RMB303,769,000.

EXPENSES BY NATURE

Expenses included in cost of sales, selling and marketing expenses and

general and administrative expenses are analysed as follows:

—EZTHF —ZTEMF
2005 2004
AR®T T ARBT T
RMB’000 RMB’000
E - BERRERX Depreciation, amortisation and impairment expenses 109,850 86,347
EEEFB X (Mt&=£27) Employee benefit expense (Note 27) 402,999 303,649
HEmRkERRB Changes in inventories of finished goods and
FE#EH work in progress 88,178 33,788
Fit F B R 1 B R H #E R Raw materials and consumables used 1,246,739 1,154,862
NARBRERER Utilities and steam 159,799 123,227
TFE MR 5 Provision for write-down of inventories 3,238 1,386
MEKLEHERX Operating lease expenses for properties 10,854 4,245
ik Commission 20,562 12,664
(BERERE (Reversal)/provision of provision for doubtful accounts (2,158) 1,331
REREE
2 24 B % B Auditors’ remuneration 1,700 245
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27.

110 H

For the year ended 31 December 2005

EEERREX 27. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE
—ETHF —ZTENF
2005 2004
AR%T R ARMT T
RMB’000 RMB’'000
IERF= Wages and salaries 385,280 288,577
SRR R 5 Retirement benefit contributions 12,586 8,931
Hinig R Other welfares 5,133 6,141
402,999 303,649

(a) EBEREREEEMS (a) Directors and senior management’s emoluments
AATRSEENFRANMESEINAOT : The emoluments of every Director of the Company during the
year are set out below:
FEeRER BIRE B R
we Salary and Contribution to st
EEHE Name of Director Fees allowance pension scheme Total
AR¥T T AR T T ARM T ARBT T
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
—ZZREF 2005
HITES Executive directors
— BEREAE — Mr. Ma Jianrong — 739 6 745
— BEBEMEE — Mr. Huang Guanlin — 582 4 586
— BE{-M%4E — Mr. Ma Renhe — 447 4 451
— REFEE — Mr. Chen Zhongjing — 444 4 448
— BWEL L — Ms. Zheng Miaohui — 429 3 432
— 2,641 21 2,662

N OE B K B 2 KR AR

~ 7
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27. EERAMX () 27. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (Continued)
() ESKERAEEEMS (A (a) Directors and senior management’s emoluments (Continued)

FERIERM B R G Bl

we Salary and Contribution to st
EEHE Name of Director Fees allowance pension scheme Total
AR®T T AR®T T AR®BT T AR®T T
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
—EERF 2005
BYFHITES Independent non-executive
directors
— ks — Mr. Qian Feng 5 7 — 12
— REERAE — Mr. Zong Pingsheng 5 7 — 12
— EEREE — Mr. Dai Xiangbo 5 2 — 7
15 16 — 31
15 2,657 21 2,693
—EENME 2004
HITES Executive directors
— BEgEE — Mr. Ma Jianrong — 797 6 803
— BEBEMEE — Mr. Huang Guanlin — 477 5 482
— BICMEE — Mr. Ma Renhe — 457 5 462
— REFLE — Mr. Chen Zhongjing — 454 4 458
— BEL+ — Ms. Zheng Miaohui — 308 4 312
— 2,493 24 2,517
REBE-_ZZRFR-_ZTENFEFT=-A= No Directors of the Company waived any emoluments during
T—BHLEFE  NARESWEKREEM the year ended 31 December 2005 and 2004.
B & o
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27. RERABHX (&) 27. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (Continued)
(b) EEBSFMAL (b) Five highest paid individuals
BR—ALTHN(ZZEZNF : —fu) @ F Except for one individual (2004: one), the five individuals whose
N DEGEFMALTHREAARES emoluments were the highest in the Group during the year are
HBEEER LX) BEZZEZTEHEFRC also Directors of the Company as detailed in (a) above. The
ZENE+_A=+—HLEFE  EFZ emoluments payable to the remaining one individual for the
ALTHHMESWOT : year ended 31 December 2005 and 2004 are as follows:
—EZTHF —ETNEF
2005 2004
AR®F T ARBT T
RMB’000 RMB’000
& KOERE Salary and allowance 444 458
SRARET B Contribution to pension scheme 8 7
452 465
NFUTE S EBI A The emoluments fell within the following bands:
BEEFMALEE

Number of individuals

—EZTHF —ZTEMF
2005 2004

B < 48 51 Emolument bands

TEIE HKD Nil — HKD1,000,000 1 1

1,000,000 T
FR ARAAEBECOEMNEERREES During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Company to
FMAL (CZEZNF : &) IHMEER any of the Directors or the five highest paid individuals as an
MASEMAREB R 2RSS BERE inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
& o compensation for loss of office (2004: nil).

M2\ M BB K B 2 KR AR LA
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28.

29.

For the year ended 31 December 2005

b & A 28. FINANCE COSTS
—ZETHEF —EENE
2005 2004
AR¥ T AR®T T
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AREFAZBHEEN Interest expense on bank borrowings wholly
WITEEZFEHX repayable within five years 53,164 20,347
Frig % B X 29. INCOME TAX EXPENSE
—EERF —EENE
2005 2004
AR¥ET T AR®T T
RMB’000 RMB’'000
BRI R B K PE PR Mainland China current income tax (“EIT") 3,469 32,923
(Te#EmER])
ELERIE (FFEE11) Deferred taxation (Note 11) (1,040) 627
2,429 33,550

ARAARKERESEEEMRLAEBTEHRR
BB

TR P B KBk B N2 OB BB X B R AR 16.5% R Y
EMREH - EPEREZMELAIFTRED
ENNBELARCETBEAEEBEHBERBHI
X REPENIMERECEBEAOTERER
REEEFNFE REHEBEFEAENMER
IMBEBRCARE) REMFRERRESE
FisH  REAZ=ZFZFLEXMEBHBAFESR -

—ERRBEITEEIMRINZENRNE QA
Shenzhou Cambodia RIBEEBHEEE A
RI%BEHBMAMEE  LRAENEENFEEE
B BB -

The Company and Top Always are exempted from payment of income

tax in their respective places of incorporation.

The subsidiaries established in Mainland China are subject to EIT at a
rate of 16.5%. Incorporated as foreign investment enterprises in
Mainland China, the subsidiaries have obtained approvals from the
relevant tax authorities in Mainland China for their entitlement to
exemption from EIT for the first two years and 50% reduction in EIT
for the next three years, commencing from the first profitable year
after offsetting all unexpired tax losses carried forward from the
previous years in accordance with the relevant tax rules and
regulations applicable to foreign investment enterprises in Mainland
China.

Shenzhou Cambodia, a wholly-owned subsidiary incorporated in
Kingdom of Cambodia under the Law on Taxation, is subject to
income tax at a rate of 9% and is entitled to be exempted from

income tax for the first four profit-making years.
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29. FRSHiBA X (&) 29. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)
7 55 [ RR 54 A 1 578 9 B4 18 B2 R B KB A Bl ER A AN The tax on the Group’s profit before tax differs from the theoretical
EFOBREGFENERSEB2ZHNOT ¢ amount that would arise using the weighted average tax rate for

companies in Mainland China as follows:

—EZHF —EENF
2005 2004
AR®T T ARBT T
RMB’000 RMB’000
& P 15 Bt A A 8 Profit before income tax 355,774 620,445
FEIKERERSER Weighted-average EIT rates in Mainland China 16.7% 16.8%
I 19 B =
BMEFHIFHETE Tax calculated at the weighted average tax rate 59,261 104,368
R TRE
ReRENTE Effect of tax exemptions (59,304) (71,169)
RET AN EREEZE Temporary difference not accounted for 969 —
A AT R B9 B 18 B 32 Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 1,503 351
HEEA Tax charge 2,429 33,550
30. ARAREFEAEBERHE 30. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY
AARAEERFEAEAELMABRE ARY The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt with
213,753,000T (=== F : &) o in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of

RMB213,753,000(2004: nil).
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31.

32.

BRER

FESRBADZRBAARDRERE ARLRSE
FEK AE#351,487,000T (ZZBZEME : AR
#587,539,0007T) A K F A E 84T E WA K I fE
F 35 B B4 934,027,0000% (=2 & I &
900,000,000f%) st 5 - BEE BTRHBE K -
RIBEMTEE18(a) ~ (b) R (d) AT AR 10 34T R E A b
1T B9 4 ££ 900,000,000/ 13 - NI BEBE ==
TNFE—B—HREBEHT -

AR EEMESSFEANSER  BREIERE
IZREERR o

g\

(a) MRBEBEN S FMNA+AEBRZ
—ERBER EEN_TTHFERRE
REAREERO0.02E T (A AR ¥0.02
) o MBHRRIARARRMEEEMSRE o

31.

32.

For the year ended 31 December 2005

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings per share for the year is based on
the consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
of approximately RMB351,487,000 (2004: RMB587,539,000) and on the
weighted average number of approximately 934,027,000 (2004:
900,000,000) ordinary shares in issue during the year. In determining
the number of shares in issue, a total of 900,000,000 shares issued
pursuant to the issue of shares and capitalisation issue as stated in
Note 18 (a) & (b) & (d) were deemed to have been issued since 1
January 2004.

Diluted earnings per share is not presented as there were no diluted

ordinary shares.

DIVIDENDS

(@) Pursuant to a resolution passed by the Board of Directors on 10
April 2006, the directors have recommended the payment of a
final dividend in respective of 2005 of HKDO0.02 (approximately
RMBO0.02) per share. These financial statements have not

reflected this dividend payable.

BEt+t-A=1+—BLEE

Year ended 31 December

—EEREF —EENE
2005 2004
AR®F T ARBT T
RMB’000 RMB’000
BRKKBBRESR Proposed final dividend of HKD0.02

L@ A0.0278 T (approximately RMBO0.02)

(89 AE#0.027T) (2004: nil) per ordinary share

(ZZZENE : |\) 25,903 —

(b) HEMETHLAARBE_ZEONER_-ZF
ZHF+TZA=tT-ALFEREERR
BEBEEARGTZREINNBARYE
216,147,000t & A & #292,578,0007T
HERETNZEARUERERNEAE
ERREFEATSKNRE

(b) Dividends paid by group companies to their then equity holders
during the years ended 31 December 2004 and 2005 of
RMB216,147,000 and RMB292,578,000

represented dividends declared out of the retained earnings of

approximately

these companies to their then equity holders.
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33.

116 H

RERERERME

For the year ended 31 December 2005

33. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

() FEFREKCEXKMSRSZHIE (a) Reconciliation of profit for the year to cash generated from
operations
—EZAHF —EENE
2005 2004
ARBT ARBT T
RMB’000 RMB’000
FEFE Profit for the year 353,345 586,895
BIEHUTHE : Adjustments for:
— FTEFHEX — income tax expenses 2,429 33,550
— YE BERIERE — depreciation and impairment of property,
KRB plant and equipment 109,075 85,423
— i {5 AR — amortisation of land use rights 775 924
— BE—RBERAREE — share of results of an associate 7 68
— FEMRERE — provision for write-down of inventories 3,238 1,386
— (BERERE) RERE — (reversal of provision)/provision for
doubtful accounts (2,158) 1,331
— ME WA — interest income (2,479) (10,801)
— HELHEREUR — loss/(gain) on disposal of land use rights and
ME BREEZE property, plant and equipment 6,459 (303,957)
BB ()
— HE—RHE A FEIE() — loss on disposal of a subsidiary (d) 465 —
— FMEBX — interest expenses 53,164 20,347
524,320 415,166
EEESEE Changes in working capital:
— BEFRITEIORD 7 (E ) — decrease/(increase) in pledged bank deposits 42,292 (16,323)
— FEWER AR FE R E 518 — increase in accounts and bills receivable (106,305) (139)
— FEAREREAM — decrease in prepayments and
FE W R IR R A other receivables 68,248 307,656
— FEEM — increase in inventories (87,176) (48,880)
— B RMREMZEEE M — increase in accounts and bills payable 15,764 26,439
— BENEEALTRERD — decrease in due to related
— B 5 HE# parties-trade related (739) (2,197)
— FESTRIE R H fth FE 1S 7R IB I N — increase in accruals and other payables 26,885 35,801
REEBMBRE Cash generated from operations 483,289 717,523
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements For the year ended 31 December 2005
33. ZHEBREREXRMKT (H&) 33. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

(Continued)

(b) WBILERRER (b) Purchase of minority interests
—EZAHF —EENE
2005 2004
ARBT ARBT T
RMB’000 RMB’000
WELHERRER Minority interests acquired 21,045 —
ENEERE Cash consideration paid (22,821) —
EREEEARBBRET Deduction in equity attributable to equity holders
MBARZRZEH of the Company derived from transaction between
RKATREFEEA equity holders of certain subsidiaries (1,776) —
FE 1k 7 2= B R 2
(00 FHLSBEREBRIFRETS%RE (M (c) Such amount represented the payment of the consideration for
2@)(ii) I HRE KRER=ZZ the acquisition of 75% equity interests in Yongmian Fashion
EFRA=+—HBZELEXT - (Note 2(a)(iii)), which was made subsequent to 31 May 2005.
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33. ZHEBETREXRMKT (H&) 33. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENTS
(Continued)

d) HE-XZEMBARANER (d) Disposal of interest in a wholly-owned subsidiary
—EZHF —EEMNF
2005 2004
ARBT R ARBT T
RMB’000 RMB’000
HENUTEER Net assets disposed of:
BEEFME:
EEEE Fixed assets 229 —
HERKRELZEEY Cash and cash equivalents 3,197 —
78 Inventories 58 —
HiREEE Other current assets 204 —
BEE Total assets 3,688 —
FE A3 BR 3R Accounts payable 5 —
PR iR 2. Dividend payable 1,424 —
HitRE & E Other current liabilities 174 —
BmEed Total liabilities 1,603 —
EEFE Net assets 2,085 —
HEMB AR Z Loss on disposal of interest in a subsidiary (Note 23) 465 —
518 (faE23)
U5 5 R : Satisfied by:
BeRE Cash consideration 1,620 —
BHEHE—RMNE An analysis of the net cash outflow in respect
AFKEERH of the disposal of subsidiary is as follows:
FEOMWT
BERE Cash consideration 1,620 —
HEEREER Cash and cash equivalent disposed of (3,197) —
BE&ZEEY
(1,577) —
FR EHEZHBARLEHAEEDN The subsidiary disposed of during the year made no significant
REeRE  HEEIBE-_ZSZRF+= contribution to the Group’s cash flow, sales or profit
B=+—HLEFEARARRAERIEE AEHL attributable to the equity holders of the Company for the year
AEEHEXRER ° ended 31 December 2005.
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33.

)

(e)

B RERME (A

R-EZEEFRA=+-—HEAKREEEA
EHA RS E

R-ZBEZHRFRA=+—H ' TEZEAT
NWEERBBEFORARBRERE AE
HHDIRERE - BEZ2IKNESRELN
A AR #50,962,0007T © ZEHRFEEQ
FRENEEREBETRER BRAXF
EHAEBFAENEMTITEKX c Z2 K
NWEERAGBURBSRENIMAT :

For the year ended 31 December 2005

33. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENTS
(Continued)

(e)

Effect on distribution to equity holders on 31 May 2005

On 31 May 2005, the assets and liabilities of the Non-transferred
Companies were accounted for as a distribution to equity
holders of the Company. The cash outflow in respect of such
distribution is approximately RMB50,962,000. The contribution
to profits of the Group during the year by these assets and
liabilities retained by the Non-transferred Companies are not
material during the year. An analysis of the assets and liabilities

and the cash outflow of the distribution is as follows:

AR® Tt
RMB’'000
IRBEE Non-current assets
ME - BEREE Property, plant and equipment 11,148
4 f5E Land use rights 5,277
R E AR NER Interest in an associate 1,856
AHEENERE Available-for-sale investments 156
EEFREHREE Deferred income tax assets 740
19,177
MENEE Current assets
7E Inventories 779
FE UK BR TR K% Accounts and bills receivable 2,842
i
FESRER A Prepayments and other receivables 4,851
FE W 1B
FEWREE A L FIE Due from related parties 809,510
BIRFRITER Pledged bank deposits 2,758
ReERBREEEY Cash and cash equivalents 50,962
871,702
RBAE Current liabilities
BRI R Accounts and bills payable 4,077
BN EE
EETRIER Accruals and other payables 115,488
H i JE 3 5 1E
EREEALRE Due to related parties 64,856
RITEE Bank borrowings 190,000
374,421
516,458
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34, EIE 34. COMMITMENTS

(a) EXREE (a)

REEHEAREENELFEMOT ¢

Capital commitments

For the year ended 31 December 2005

Capital expenditure at the balance sheet date but not yet

incurred is as follows:

—EETRF —ETEMF

2005 2004
AR®F T ARBT T

RMB’000 RMB’000
BRI HEREE Contracted but not provided for:
— BEYE - — Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 30,794 78,988
BB KRR
— EEYE - — Construction of properties, plant and equipment 61,427 51,150
92,221 130,138
(b) Y% BERIKIBHLSLHEEEE (b) Operating lease commitments for property, plant and

AEERBIURESLHEHZHRER
ETMRAENE  BERRME %EHE
NERRENENEERE -

FEBHRRBETUTHBEKSEHEARM
NEREESREABENOT :

equipment

The Group leases certain of its office premises, plant and

equipment under non-cancellable operating lease agreements.

The leases have various terms and renewal rights.

The Group’s future aggregate minimum lease payments under

non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

—EETHF —ZTEMF
2005 2004
AR®T T ARBT T
RMB’000 RMB’000
THB—F Not later than 1 year 10,577 2,500
HiE— e Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 15,848 —
TRBEF
26,425 2,500
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34,

35.

36.

i ()

() Hft

R-BZERE+-A=+—0  AEEH
BNF1E R Z518 B HiR B R E 2 IME
= H) 5 #91,000,000E T (=TT MEF :
210,000,000% 7t) ° ZEEHNBUNAR
#£737,271,000T (ZZZENF : AR
1,714,589,0007T) H & °

KRBT
FEER-FEREFT-AS+ - BABEAN
REE(—EBNEF B -

BMEALXRS

s — R BN EEREEEH S —F G A
BREBRRTEEAZEL  WELTEREHR
o a8 R EE—HFES - FRBFEFHEE -

34,

35.

36.

For the year ended 31 December 2005

COMMITMENTS (Continued)

(c) Others

As at 31 December 2005, the Group had commitments in respect
of outstanding forward foreign exchange contracts to sell
USD91,000,000 (2004: USD210,000,000) for approximately
RMB737,271,000 (2004: approximately RMB1,714,589,000)

within a period ranging from 1 month to 5 months.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group did not have significant contingent liabilities as at 31
December 2005 (2004: nil).

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability,
directly or indirectly, control the other party or exercise significant
influence over the other party in making financial and operation
decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject

to common control.
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36. AEALRF (B 36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(a) HEEEALNRZ (a) Transactions with related parties
AEEBE-—ZETAFR-ZFENF+= The Group had the following significant transactions with its
BE= Elil:fﬂgﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁAi (BHEE related parties, including directors and their associates and
EREBBAURBHERRESEBEZHMN companies controlled by the Ma Private Group, for the year
RRNETTINERRS : ended 31 December 2005 and 2004:

FFriE — Discontinuing —
—EZAHF —TEMF
2005 2004
ARBT AR¥T
RMB’000 RMB’000
() RTFEAERQT (i)  Loans and advances to related companies
MERRBR
— @TFHNER — Net loans and advances made to:
REBHER
BFE .
$7N§¥ Shenzhou Properties 86,129 552,488
2R ARRR Ningbo Mingyao Environmental
AZEER Thermal Power Co., Ltd.;
A7 ([EHR ("Mingyao Electric Company”) — 50,000
EHNAA]
86,129 602,488
— @TFHER — Interest charged to:
WER B F 8.
BN E Shenzhou Properties — 9,096
HIEE D AR Mingyao Electric Company — 799
— 9,895
RTENEXRARE N RANERD B The loans to Shenzhou Properties and Mingyao Electric
#“ A B % 548,732,000t & A B ¥ Company of approximately RMB548,732,000 and
50,000,000t  fIK # B Ki B F R E N F RMB50,000,000, respectively, were unsecured and bearing
5.04%Z5.31% 2 BEHWF & » I EETE = interest at rates from 5.04% and 5.31% per annum, and had no
N ZEENRBE-_ZEZTRF—HF—HiE fixed repayment terms. The loans became interest free from 1
BREEM - January 2005.
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36.

FAEALXRS (&)

(a)

HEREATHNRS (F)

FrFE — ()

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

REETHR-_ZZTEFNATEH
BR-ZZRAFEHRB+HEBTUN
WE o AEECORNBEXEHER
EF A A R#123,810,0007T A9 %
THE BREERSZE BE2RERX
A AR #126,425,0007T ° thoh - A<
EECEHNEXHERDTFED
AR #8,866,0007T Y% T £ #th {5 A
E ReRENBARES 482,000

JC °

BE-—HR=-ZZTRFAA+=H
RN B - AREC [ ERKER
SEERARAWEBE T hERRE
RERIR  REREBNBARE
32,900,0007T °

RE-—PR-_ZTZREFHEATAHA
MM E AEBEC [N AE
WEETYE BEERRE B
KE#H B AR 43,945,0007T °

RE—GR-ZZEFHAATAHA
AN E  AKEC [E KR
BREEEIRD A (MERERREEE ) BB
TrERAERYE  BERED
Bl B A R 2,250,000t & A R #
23,532,0007T °

H-ZZNE+=-A+tHAE==
TREERA=THLLHH  ~5&£E
RRTFEREHNAANRITEESR
E mRITIR 4 A K% 110,400,000
THER ZERR_-_ZZTEEFEH
B=+HEE#KR B-ZZHF
HEA=+H%E TEEQAFAZ—H
Mt BREZZER -

For the year ended 31 December 2005

36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(a)

Transactions with related parties (Continued)

Discontinuing — (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Pursuant to several agreements dated 15 April 2005 and
15 May 2005, the Group disposed certain property, plant
and equipment with net book amount of approximately
RMB123,810,000 to Shenzhou Properties for a cash
consideration of approximately RMB126,425,000. The
Group also disposed of certain land use rights with net
book amount of approximately RMB8,866,000 to
Shenzhou Properties for a cash consideration of
approximately RMB8,482,000.

Pursuant to an agreement dated 12 May 2005, the Group
acquired certain land use rights and construction-in-
progress from Z s & ¢4 H R A 7 (Ningbo Rongrong
Co.,
approximately RMB32,900,000.

Knitwear Ltd.) for a cash consideration of

Pursuant to an agreement dated 15 May 2005, the Group
acquired certain property, plant and equipment from
Shenzhou Dagang for a cash consideration of

approximately RMB43,945,000.

Pursuant to an agreement dated 15 May 2005, the Group
acquired certain land use rights and properties from 2 i
2 #BF & AR 2 A (Ningbo Jindu Fashion Co., Ltd. “Jindu
Fashion”) for cash consideration of RMB2,250,000 and
RMB23,532,000, respectively.

During the period from 17 December 2004 to 30 May
2005, the Group provided guarantees of approximately
RMB110,400,000 to banks for banking facilities granted to
Mingyao Electric Company. Such guarantees were released
on 30 May 2005. These guarantees were provided by
Shenzhou Shitong, one of the Non-transferred Companies
since 30 May 2005.
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36. BEALRS () 36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
(a) HEBEEATHXRZ (#) (a) Transactions with related parties (Continued)
fE— Continuing —
—BERE —EEnE
2005 2004
AR®ET T AR¥T T
RMB’000 RMB’000

(vii) BB XA E (vii) Lease of property, plant and equipment

ME BER from Shenzhou Properties 8,340 2,500
R

(vii)EREE BH B & (viii) Purchase of steam supply from Mingyao Electric
AR HEN Company 11,642 —
B

(ix) BN ARBRERERN (ix) Processing services provided by Shenzhou

N T AR #% Dagang 1,436 —
(x) MAREEZER (x)  Purchase of packing materials from

BERER Shaoxing County Huaxi Packaging

AR (TER Materials Company Limited;

BERAT]) ("Huaxi Packaging Company") 13,599 10,803

REGEDR
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36. BEALRS () 36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
(b) EEEAEALTWEER (b) Balances with related parties
AEEHEEFAEALETIEKREE © The Group had the following significant balances with its

related parties:

—EZTHF —ETEMF
2005 2004
AR®F T ARBT T
RMB’000 RMB’000
(i) EHREEAL (i)  Due from related parties — non-trade
HE—FEH
— EEREEN — From directors and their associates
BB A
BESEE Mr. Ma Jianrong — 26,173
EEMEE Mr. Huang Guanlin = 628
BEELZL Ms. Ma Jianhua — 2,368
eELZE Ms. Jin Meilan — 941
— 30,110
— BEEAF — From related companies
RINE % Shenzhou Properties = 552,488
Bt mEE Ningbo Beilun Huahua Garments
HRXERAT Co., Ltd. (“Huahua Garments"”) = 3,983
([ZEEHX])
BRI E Ningbo Tianshan Shitong Weaving
BB R A Co., Ltd. (“Tianshan Shitong”) — 1,170
(TRt ])
—_ 557,641
— 587,751
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36. BEALRS () 36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(b) EREEATHLE (F) (b) Balances with related parties (Continued)

FARKBEEATTIBEZRSHERAT ¢

Maximum balance outstanding for amounts due from related

parties during the year were:

—EZTHF —ETEMF
2005 2004
AR®F T ARBT T
RMB’000 RMB’000
EERWMENHBEA — From directors and their associates
— FEELAE Mr. Ma Baoxing 563 351
— BEEEE Mr. Ma Jianrong 52,402 37,562
— EEMEE Mr. Huang Guanlin 485 1,181
— BEREEL+ Ms. Ma Jianhua = 2,368
— &R Zt Ms. Jin Meilan 941 1,123
ERERT — From related companies

— EEZ Huahua Garments 4,583 3,983
— RLtE Tianshan Shitong 1,170 1,170
— BREBX Rongrong Industrial 7,904 17,749
— BNEE Shenzhou Properties 640,012 552,488
— HBEHDQFA Mingyao Electric Company — 50,000
— HHtEE Shenzhou Shitong 28,662 —
— BMNEHD Shenzhou Import & Export 2,507 —
— BN KRB Shenzhou Dagang 33,234 —
— BERAE Ningbo Weaving 112 —
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36. BEALXRS (E) 36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
(b) EEEEALMEE (B (b) Balances with related parties (Continued)

—ETHF —EENE

2005 2004
AR¥ T ARET T

RMB’000 RMB’'000
(i) BNBEEAL (i) Due to related parties
EAQE|
— E 5185 — Trade related
EREESR Huaxi Packaging Company 3 742
AT
3 742
— ¥FES — Non-trade

LAy Rongrong Knitwear — 46,759
B Rongrong Industrial — 2,597
SR B S Jindu Fashion — 36,735
ug] Worldon 22,139 1,371
22,139 87,462
22,142 88,204
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